From: Medina, Joe A
Sent: 4/22/2014 11:11:03 AM
To: Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Singh, Sumeet
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772); Doll,
Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Bec:
Subject: 192.607 and .611 Documents

Sunil
Attached, for your reference, are 2 documents regarding our analysis of our compliance with

192.607 and 192.611. Recognize that these documents will change as we are still refining the
data.

Regards,

Joe

Joe Medina | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | Director | Asset Knowledge Management |

¢, 925-324-6461 | Email: jaran@poe.com or joe.medina@pge.com

AKM Website: hitp://pgeweblgas/akm/Pages/default aspx

Record Information Management Website: hito//paeweb/gas/akm/Pages/RiM.aspx

Go Green!

Do not print this e-mail unless it is extremely necessary.

Email communication may contain privileged ov confidential information proprietary to Pacific Gas and Electric
Co.. If vou have received this communication in evror, we ask that you advise the sender by reply e-mail and
immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents.
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